
From: Perez Jaquith, Rosemarie <perez@nylbdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 2:35 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
 
Subject: RE: FOIL/Records Request -- Gov Hochul's five "Article VII Bills"/FY 2025-26 

Executive Budget 
 
Ms. Sassower- 
 
We have reviewed your FOIL request.  
 
The only records that LBDC maintains that are responsive to your request are the actual bills and the 
amendments thereto.  These are available on the public website. 
(www.public.leginfo.state.ny.us).    They may also be found on the Division of Budget 
website: www.Budget.ny.gov . 
 
 

Rosemarie Perez Jaquith, Esq. 
Director of Administration and Human Resources 
NYS Legislative Bill Drafting Commission 
518-455-7605 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 8:32 AM 
To: records.access@exec.ny.gov; foil@budget.ny.gov; foil@nysenate.gov; 'Fern Whyland' 
<whylandfm@nyassembly.gov>; Perez Jaquith, Rosemarie <perez@nylbdc.gov> 
Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- Gov Hochul's five "Article VII Bills"/FY 2025-26 Executive Budget 
 
TO:   Records Access Officers/Governor, Division of the Budget, Senate, Assembly, & Legislative 
Bill Drafting Commission 
 
Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law Article VI, Senate Rule XIV, Assembly Rules VIII), above-attached is 
CJA’s FOIL/records requests pertaining to the morphing of Governor Hochul’s five proposed budget bills 
into actual bills.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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